
' Ministry 
of Defence 

E-mail: NA VY ACNS-SECF01Group@mod.gov .uk 

FOl2021/01063 

22 February 2021 

Dear 

Release of Information 

Thank you for your correspondence of 28 January 2021, in which you requested the 
following information: 

• "How many Maritime Reservists (RNR and RMR) are currently working part-time in 
UK Strategic Command units? 

• How many are members of the Part-Time Volunteer Maritime Reserves? 

• How many are employed on other terms - broken down into Volunteer ex-Regular 
Reserves Service (VeRRS) or Additional Duties Contracts (ADCs) as part of the 
Royal Fleet Reserve and other categories?" 

Your enquiry has been considered to be a request for information in accordance with the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000: • 

A search for the information has been completed within the Ministry of Defence and I can 
confirm that information in scope of your request is held. 

Taking your questions in order, in response to part one of your request, I can advise that 
forty-one Maritime Reservists (Royal Navy Reserv·e and Royal Marine Reserve) personnel 
are currently working part-time in UK Strategic Command units. 

In response to part two of your request, I can advise that there are thirty-seven are 
members of the Part-Time Volunteer Maritime Reserves. 

In response to part three of your request regarding the number of personnel who are 
employed on other terms, I can confirm that there are less than five personnel employed on 
Volunteer ex-Regular Reserves Service or Additional Duties Contracts. We're unable to 
provide you .with a further breakdown owing to the low numbers involved as individuals 
could be identified which would put the Department in breach of our obligations under the 
Data Protection Act 2018 when handling personal data. Section 40(2) of the FOi Act applies 
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to personal data relating to third parties and figures have been suppressed to prevent the 
inadvertent disclosure of third-party information. 

If you have any queries regarding the content of this letter, please contact this office in the 
first instance. 

If you wish to complain about the handling of your request, or the content of this response, 
you can request an independent internal review by contacting the Information Rights 
Compliance team, Ground Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall, SW1A 2HB (e-mail CIO­
FOI-IR@mod.uk). Please note that any request for an internal review should be made 
within 40 working days of the date of this response. • 

If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may raise your complaint directly 
to the Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of 
Information Act. Pleas~ note that the Information Commissioner will not normally investigate 
your case until the MOD internal review process has been completed. The Information 
Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, 
Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. Further details of the role and powers of the 
Information Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner's website at 
https://ico.org.uk/. 

Yours sincerely 

Navy Command Secretariat - FOi Section 
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